




From: Peterson, Gary W (LNI)
To: LNI RE Apprentice; Robbins, Jody M (LNI)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]WSATC Agenda Update
Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:09:50 AM

Good Morning: Please review the below email from the proposed Brinderson LLC apprenticeship.
Thank you,
 
Gary
 
Gary Peterson
WA. State Labor & Industries
Apprenticeship Consultant
360-701-7140
 

From: Rhett Dixon <rdixon@aegion.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:06 AM
To: Peterson, Gary W (LNI) <pega235@LNI.WA.GOV>; Colby Weg <cweg@aegion.com>
Cc: Robbins, Jody M (LNI) <rojo235@LNI.WA.GOV>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]WSATC Agenda Update
 

External Email

Gary,
We would request that our previously submitted Variance letter request remain on the April agenda
for consideration by the Council.
 
Thanks,
Rhett
 

From: Peterson, Gary W (LNI) <pega235@LNI.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:02 AM
To: Colby Weg <cweg@aegion.com>; Rhett Dixon <rdixon@aegion.com>
Cc: Robbins, Jody M (LNI) <rojo235@LNI.WA.GOV>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]WSATC Agenda Update
 
Good Morning Colby/Rhett: As per our ZOOM meeting this morning, Jody stated that the Brinderson
Variance Request was currently proposed to be on the April 2021 WSATC meeting agenda. Did you
want the Variance Request to remain on the April agenda or would you prefer it to be removed for
action at a later WSATC meeting? Please let me know as we are close to the deadline publish date.
Thank you,
 
Gary
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Gary Peterson
WA. State Labor & Industries
Apprenticeship Consultant
360-701-7140
 
Aegion Disclaimer
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, retain, or copy this e-mail or any
attachments. If you have received this email in error please delete and notify the sender. 

At Aegion, we care about your privacy and have taken appropriate measures to ensure that the data you have provided to us is
secure. To learn more about how we comply with privacy laws and, as a result, care for the security and privacy of personal data
we collect from you, visit this page to view our privacy policies and notices.
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